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Jennifer Ames

From: Susan Mann <susan.mann17@pcc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Jennifer Ames
Subject: Re: thanks!

I have 13 students. Thanks again. 
 
<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><> 
Susan Mann 
Faculty Dept. Chair & Instructor  
Communication Studies and Journalism 
PCC Sylvania 
CT 216C 
971.722.4854 
<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><> 
 
 
On Thu, Nov 1, 2018 at 9:56 AM Jennifer Ames <james@opb.org> wrote: 

Absolutely!! It’s always a pleasure. I forgot to get a good count of the number of your students. We’re able to report 
our recruiting efforts to multiple funders and oversight agencies. Would you mind just letting me know how many 
students you have in that section?  

Thanks! 

Jen  

  

  

  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Jen Ames, CVA  

Manager, Volunteer Resources 

Oregon Public Broadcasting  

7140 SW Macadam 

Portland, OR  97219 

Phone: 503-293-1947 

Pronouns: she/her/hers 
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From: Susan Mann <susan.mann17@pcc.edu> 
Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 at 12:28 PM 
To: Jennifer Ames <james@opb.org> 
Subject: thanks! 

  

Thanks for stopping in to speak with students yesterday Jen. Always appreciated.   

  

Best, 

Susan 
 

<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><>  

Susan Mann 
Faculty Dept. Chair & Instructor  

Communication Studies and Journalism 

PCC Sylvania 
CT 216C 
971.722.4854 
<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><> 


